

Minutes of the Pavilion Committee of Old Marston Parish Council Meeting held on the 20th March 2019 at 6:00pm in the Roy Garner Pavilion.

Present:

Michael Bates (MB) - Chairman **Michael O'Keefe (MO)**
Michael Cadd (MC) **Alan Spence (AS)**
Tim Cann (Clerk)

Members of the Public: 0

No Councillors declared any prejudicial interests and no one intended to record the proceedings of the meeting.

PAV19/03/01 Requests to record the meeting: NONE

PAV19/03/02 Apologies for Absence: NONE.

PAV19/03/03 Public Participation: NONE.

PAV19/03/04 It was **RESOLVED** to accept the minutes of the meeting held on the 20th February 2019.

PAV19/03/05 Matters arising omitting those for which an agenda heading follows: None.

PAV19/03/06 Asbestos Update: The Clerk informed the Committee that he had not received any tender to remove the asbestos or demolish the old building. However, he had received one expression of interest. He will again contact potential interested parties.

PAV19/03/07 Electric Meter Housing Update: The Clerk advised that he had not received any reply from RT Harris. It was **RESOLVED** to seek further tenders.

PAV19/03/08 Information Noticeboard: The Clerk mentioned that the unused noticeboard in the pavilion could be used as a Parish Council noticeboard with information such as minutes of meeting, etc. It was **RESOLVED** that this would be acceptable.

PAV19/03/09 Information Sharing: AS informed the meeting that the Marston Saints first team had got through to the final of the Presidents Cup and the Reserves team had got through to the final of a similar Cup, both finals on the 4th May. There will be coaches leaving from Boults Lane.

AS also advised the meeting that a Race Night has been organised for the 30th March, to raise funds for the club.

AS asked if anyone knew of a white board, which could be borrowed, as one is needed for the Race Night event.

PAV19/03/10 Anything of an urgent nature which has come to the Clerk's attention since setting the agenda: NONE.

Meeting ended: 6:15pm

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 17th April at 6pm in the Roy Garner Pavilion

Signed by the Chairman.